



VALEEN ARENA

Attorney at Law, Associate

Phone: 904-353-0211

Email: VMA@bedellfirm.com

Valeen Arena received her undergraduate degree in 2011 from the University of Florida and her law degree in 2015 from the University of Florida. After gaining two years of litigation experience in Tampa, Arena relocated to Jacksonville to serve as a judicial law clerk to the Honorable Brian J. Davis in the United States District Court, Middle District of Florida, Jacksonville Division where she clerked for three years. Arena joined the Bedell Firm in 2020.

AREAS OF PRACTICE

- Civil Litigation

BAR ADMISSIONS

- Florida, 2015

EDUCATION

- University of Florida, Levin College of Law, 2015, J.D., with Honors
- University of Florida, College of Liberal Arts and Sciences, Bachelor of Arts, 2011, with Honors

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS & MEMBERSHIPS

- The Chester Bedell American Inn of Court, Associate, 2018-2019
- The Jacksonville Bar Association Young Lawyers Section Board of Governors, 2017-current
- The Florida Bar Young Lawyers Division Board of Governors, 2020-current

PAST EMPLOYMENT POSITIONS

- Judicial Law Clerk to the Honorable Brian J. Davis, United States District Court, Middle District of Florida, Jacksonville Division, 2017-2020
- Associate at GrayRobinson, P.A., Tampa, Florida, 2015-2017